
~ ~/GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 

.3-Tc1ft!ff ~:IWT/DEPARTMENT OF SPACE 

~ ~mt .3-Tc1ft!ff ~NIKRAM SARABHAI SPACE CENTRE 

fc1mur llCT ~!!JUT ;gqtCONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE GROUP 

fc1mur llCT ~!!JUT ~:mor-~·fcrc;rQ/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE DIVISION-CONTRACTS 

RH>Clcirllj){di/THIRUVANANTHAPURAM - 22/(tJffi:r c:t./Ph. No. 0471 - 2564568 / 2565726) 

$'-f!lfCJGr cfrr ~ 6IGTO'IT/EXTENSION OF E-TENDER 

1?;c:ritn I Dt. 22.12.2025 

w. "ff. 
fcrcRur/Description ~/Details 

Sl. No. 

1. ~ cnr ~i'l1'hfi!Title of work Cf~tl4'h:f'l ~. 3fRlfrtfr ~ :lWc1 ~- 3fR-wo ~ 3it:mw ~ ~ fflt>~fflt>l * fctwr m 1 
Electrical works in connection with vertical extension of bldg. No .. R-100 for QDPC lab, RPP. 

2. ~-~~"ft.! fcl Q tl Qtl fl~/fi~ Q Ji.:7!..,1~02/37 /2025-26 

E-Tender Notice No. ~ 09.12.2025 

VSSC/CMG/E02/37/2025-26 Dated 09.12.2025 

3. ~ * ~ ~ 31Cjdi I fo'l<1 illdR1 I ~1 .85 "(>1115f/Lakhs 
Estimate cost put to tender 

4. ~~~cfil~ ; 2 (cJ I Two)~ I months 

Period of completion 

5. ~ -;;:r;m ~ (~) I ~3,700 .00 
Earnest money deposit (EMD) 

si3C1<>fls ~ cfil .3fCTRt I Period for ~ 'fQ f?ICfl{UI I Bid clarifications: ~JIT cfil 1J1fit I Receipt of ~JIT CflT ~ I Opening 
downloading: 1?;c:ritn 10 .. 12 .. 2025, 14.00 1?;c:ritn 11 .. 12 .. 2025, 9.00 ~/hrs. ~/to tenders: 1?;c:ritn 19 .. 12.2025 CflT of tenders: 1?;c:ritn 22.12.2025 
~/hrs. ~/ to 1?;c:ritn 16.12.2025, 23.00 1?;c:ritn 17.12.2025,12.00 ~/hrs . 23.00 ~/hrs. CflT 15.00 ~/hrs . 
~/hrs. 

Extended up to 12.00 hrs. on Extended upto 23.00 hrs. on Extended upto 15.00 hrs. 
Extended upto 23.00 hrs. on 29.12.2025 31.12.2025 on 02.01 .2026 
28.12.2025 

~~ 
N 1J31TlT ~. ~-~, -ril'ft~,..,.QJ'lTT'";jj~fi, cftQ'tfQ'tf'tfl 

Deputy Division Head, CMD-CON, CMG, VSSC 


